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Dr. Mike Routledge

Medical Officer of Health
Manitoba Health

4th Floor — 300 Carlton Street
R3B 3M9

Dear Dr. Routledge:

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE: CENTRA GAS SUTHERLAND AVENUE FACILITY
COMPREHENSIVE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT PLAN AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

[ am pleased to forward you the documents and presentations listed below, which pertain to
the environmental investigation and management of the Manitoba Hydro/Centra Gas
Sutherland Avenue Facility. These materials were prepared by Manitoba Hydro and their
consulting team of UMA Engincering Ltd. and North/South Consultants Inc. and were
disseminated to the Technical Advisory Committee at the December 14, 2006 meeting.

Reports:
*  Comprehensive Environmental Management Plan for Residuals from Historical
Operations at the Sutherland Avenue Former Manufactured Gas Plant, May, 2006

* Manitoba Hydro Former Manufactured Gas Plant: 35 Sutherland Avenue, Winnipeg,
Manitoba Supplemental Environmental Site Investigation, December, 2003

¢ Assessment of Contaminant Risks to Aquatic Life in the Red River Adjacent to the
Sutherland Site: Approach and Methods for the Collection and Analysis of Bathymetric
Data, Benthic Invertebrates, and Sediments, November, 2003

*  Manitoba Hydro Phase 1 Toxicity Tests of Groundwater Entering the Red River, June
2005

*  Manitoba Hydro Phase 2 Toxicity Tests of Groundwater Entering the Red River, May
2006

¢ Manitoba Hydro Remedial Monitoring Program: Upland Vapour Monitoring, September
2006
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Presentations:

¢ Presentation by Manitoba Hydro to the Technical Advisory Committee, December 14,
2006. Sutherland Avenue Former Manufactured Gas Plant: Proposed Environmental
Management Plan (Background).

* Presentation by UMA Engineering Ltd. and North/South Consultants Inc. to the Technical
Advisory Committee, December 14, 2006. Sutherland Site.

Please contact me 474-3314 if you would like to discuss these materials in further detail.

Best regards,

f///i/ A L »L//

Robert (Bob) Gill

Senior Environmental Specialist

Environmental Licensing & Protection Department
Power Planning & Development

Power Supply

BG/20070123
Att,

¢. Mr. R. Webber, Manitoba Conservation
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Dr. Margaret Fast

Medical Officer of Health

Winnipeg Regional Health Authority
18th Floor — 155 Carlton Street
R3C4Y1

Decar Dr. Fast:

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE: CENTRA GAS SUTHERLAND AVENUE FACILITY
COMPREHENSIVE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT PLAN AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

I am pleased to forward you the documents and presentations listed below, which pertain to
the environmental investigation and management of the Manitoba Hydro/Centra Gas
Sutherland Avenue Facility. These materials were prepared by Manitoba Hydro and their
consulting team of UMA Engineering Ltd. and North/South Consultants Inc. and were
disseminated to the Technical Advisory Committee at the December 14, 2006 meeting.

Reports:
¢ Comprehensive Environmental Management Plan for Residuals from Historical
Operations at the Sutherland Avenue Former Manufactured Gas Plant, May, 2006

*  Manitoba Hydro Former Manufactured Gas Plant: 35 Sutherland Avenue, Winnipeg,
Manitoba Supplemental Environmental Site Investigation, December, 2003

* Assessment of Contaminant Risks to Aquatic Life in the Red River Adjacent to the
Sutherland Site: Approach and Methods for the Collection and Analysis of Bathymetric
Data, Benthic Invertebrates, and Sediments, November, 2003

*  Manitoba Hydro Phase | Toxicity Tests of Groundwater Entering the Red River, June
2005

* Manitoba Hydro Phase 2 Toxicity Tests of Groundwater Entering the Red River, May
2006

+  Manitoba Hydro Remedial Monitoring Program: Upland Vapour Monitoring, September
2006
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Presentations:

*  Presentation by Manitoba Hydro to the Technical Advisory Commitiee, December 14,
2006. Sutherland Avenue Former Manufactured Gas Plant: Proposed Environmental
Management Plan (Background).

* Presentation by UMA Engineering Ltd. and North/South Consultants Inc. to the Technical
Advisory Committee, December 14, 2006. Sutherland Site.

Please contact me 474-3314 if you would like to discuss these materials in further detail.

Best regards,

Kodd 42

Robert (Bob) Gill

Senior Environmental Specialist

Environmental Licensing & Protection Department
Power Planning & Development

Power Supply

BG/20070123
Att.

¢. Mr. R. Webber, Manitoba Conservation
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Webber, Randy (CON)

From: Gill, Robert [bgill@hydro.mb.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2007 1:22 PM
To: Webber, Randy (CON)

Subject: RE: Centra Gas TAC
Attachments: DOC070123-001.pdf; DOC070123-002.pdf

Thanks Randy:

Electronic and hard copies of the reports are being sent by courier. | also included hard copies of the Manitoba
Hydro and UMA presentations. The electronic documents were too large to email. Since we had extra hard
copies, | thought we might as well include them too.

Attached is a scanned copy of the covering letters. Please let me know if you would like a clearer version in
either hard copy or a .pdf.

Regards,
..Bob

From: Webber, Randy (CON) [mailto:Randy.Webber@gov.mb.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2007 9:07 AM

To: Gill, Robert

Subject: FW: Centra Gas TAC

My finger hit the send button before I'd made the corrections — Dr. Routledge is at 4" Floor 300 Carlton R3B 3M9.
Copy and past can be dangerous sometimes.

Randy Webber

Regional Supervisor
Winnipeg District
Manitoba Conservation
160 - 123 Main Street
Winnipeg MB R3C 1A5
204-945-7053 (phone)
204-948-2338 (fax)
randy.webber@gov.mb.ca

From: Webber, Randy (CON)

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2007 9:04 AM
To: 'Gill, Robert'

Subject: Centra Gas TAC

Bob, | have contacted Drs Fast and Routledge and you were correct. Dr Fast has replied that Dr. Popplow did not
give her any material. Dr. Routledge did not reply but I'll assume he did not get it either.

So to expedite things, could you please send electronic copies of the material to them:

Dr. Margaret Fast

Medical Officer of Health

Winnipeg Regional Health Authority
18" Floor — 155 Carlton Street
R3C 4Y1

1/24/2007
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Dr. Mike Routledge

Medical Officer of Health
Manitoba Health

4™ Floor — 300 Carlton Street
R3B 319

Please copy me on the cover memo only.
Thanks Bob

Randy Webber

Regional Supervisor
Winnipeg District
Manitoba Conservation
160 - 123 Main Street
Winnipeg MB R3C 1A5
204-945-7053 (phone)
204-948-2338 (fax)
randy.webber@gov.mb.ca

1/24/2007




